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ME M O R AN D U M

. TO: Bishop H_hes

FROM: Faber McCo _a_ _
D_E: J_ua_ 4, 1993

RE: Reverend Jo_ Geogh_

I spoke wlb bob Msgr. Tierney _d Ft. Geoghan _out his assig_ent as

_sociate Director of _e Office for Senior Priests. They met on Saturday

evening, J_ua_ 2 to discuss it. It was announced at Regina Cleri _d at St.

Julia's in Weston on Saturday _d S_day.

_e effective date of his appoin_ent is January 12. I _ asking Fr. Mc_grthy
to draft a letter to send to bob Ft. Geo_an and Msgr. Tierney regarding _e
appoin_ent.

Ft. Geogh_ asked bat he not be assigned to work at Carney Hospital or to
live at be residence _ere. Be _d I will work on his future residence when

I return from retreat. His reason for not wanting to work at Carney was _at
he felt _at it would be too intense to do _at kind of work as well as to be

working wi_ senior priests _e rest of _e _eek. I did not press it any
further.

Regarding be f_dlng for Ft. Geogh_'s salary, _ere are no moneys in _e

Office for Senior Priests budget. My suggestion is bat we follow _e

precedent of f_ding for Ft. Gale _d Fr. Paguin _d seek f_ds from _e

Cler_ F_d _der Special Cases. _at do you _nk?

If you have _y questions or concerns _out his, we can discuss it when I
return.
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